

GNSO Schedule / Sydney June 2009

**** Please note that all GNSO Meetings are open to all ****

| | | Start | | | | |
|------------------------------|--|-------|-------|---|---|---|
| Saturday 20 June 2009 | | | | | | |
| | | | | <u>AGENDA for 20.06.09</u> | <i>Scribing Room 5-6: 09:00 - 18:00)</i> | |
| | | | | Level 2 - Function Room 2 | Level 2 - Function Room 5-6 | Other meeting rooms / Comment |
| | | 9:00 | 10:30 | / | By-law discussions | Room 5-6 (all day) ADOBE CONNECT: http://icann.na3.acrobat.com/gns |
| | | 10:30 | 11:00 | Break | | |
| | | 11:00 | 12:30 | / | IRT Report (IRT members) | |
| | | 12:30 | 14:00 | / | GNSO Scope and Consensus Policy (working lunch) | <i>Lunch served outside meeting room</i> |
| | | 14:00 | 15:30 | / | Progress on Resolution of Overarching Issues | |
| | | 15:30 | 15:45 | Break | | |
| | | 15:45 | 17:00 | / | Geographical Names at the First and Second Level | |
| | | 17:00 | 18:00 | / | Ongoing gTLD activities including Updates to DAG2 | |
| | | 18:00 | 19:00 | / | Travel Drafting team | |
| Sunday 21 June 2009 | | | | | | |
| | | | | <u>AGENDA for 21.06.09</u> | <i>(Scribing Room 5-6 all day)</i> | |
| | | 8:00 | 9:30 | | IRTP B PDP Brainstorm <i>(Adobe Connect</i> http://icann.na3.acrobat.com/irtpb/) | |
| | | 9:30 | 9:45 | Break | | |
| | | 9:30 | 10:30 | IDN Group | PPSC Discussion Chair: Jeff Neuman | |
| | | 10:30 | 11:00 | Break | | |
| | | 11:15 | 12:30 | GNSO Communications Coordinations Team Chair: Mason Cole | PPSC PDP - work team | |
| | | 12:30 | 14:00 | | GNSO Council Prep (GAC) | <i>Lunch served outside meeting room</i> |
| | | 13:00 | 15:00 | GNSO Council Operations Team Chair: Ray Fassett | PPSC WG - work team | |
| | | 15:00 | 15:15 | Break | | |
| | | 15:15 | 16:45 | OSC Constituency Operations Team Chair: Olga Cavalli | GNSO Council Restructuring | |
| | | 17:00 | 18:00 | / | / | <u>Joint Session: GAC and GNSO Council</u> |
| | | 19:00 | | | | Board-GNSO Council-Staff Dinner |

| Monday 22 June 2009 | | | | | | |
|------------------------|--|-------|-------|---|---|------------------------|
| | | | | What | Who | Where |
| | | 7:30 | 9:00 | <u>Registration Abuse Policies WG Breakfast</u> | Work Group | Level 2 - Stateroom |
| | | 7:00 | 8:30 | <u>Working Group to Review ICANN Geographic Regions</u> | Work Group | Level 2 - Function 4 |
| | | 9:00 | 10:30 | <u>Welcome Ceremony & President's Report</u> | | Level 3 - Ballroom A/B |
| | | 10:30 | 11:00 | Break | | |
| | | 11:00 | 12:30 | <u>New gTLDs Overview</u> | | Level 3 - Ballroom A/B |
| | | 11:45 | 13:00 | <u>Joint ccNSO/GNSO Council Lunch Meeting</u> | ccNSO & GNSO Councils | Level 2, Stateroom |
| | | 13:00 | 14:30 | Economic Issues re: Vertical Separation of Registries and Registrars | John Jeffrey, Kurt Pritz, Nick Tomasso | Level 3 - Ballroom B |
| | | 14:00 | 16:30 | <u>Joint SO/AC Public Meeting</u> | | Level 3 - Ballroom A |
| | | 15:30 | 16:00 | Break | | |
| | | 17:00 | 18:30 | <u>IDN ccTLD Fast-Track Process</u> | | Level 3 - Ballroom A |
| | | 18:00 | 19:30 | <u>Travel Support for Consituencies</u> | | Level 2 - Room 5-6 |
| Tuesday 23 June 2009 | | | | | | |
| | | 8:00 | 10:00 | Cross Constituency Breakfast | IPC, ISP, BC, Board and Staff By Invitation only | Level 4 - ZETA Bar |
| | | 9:00 | 17:30 | <u>Registrars Constituency Meeting (working lunch provided)</u> | | Level 3 - Ballroom B |
| | | 9:00 | 17:30 | <u>gTLD Registries Constituency Meeting</u> | | Level 2, Function 5-6 |
| | | 9:00 | 17:30 | <u>Non-Commercial Users Constituency Meeting (NCUC)</u> | | Level 2, Function 4 |
| | | 10:30 | 12:30 | <u>Cross Constituency Meeting</u> | | Level 3 Ballroom A |
| | | 12:30 | 14:00 | <u>"Users House" Meeting: BC/IPC/ISP/ALAC/NCUC (Box Lunches provided)</u> | | Level 3 Ballroom A |
| | | 14:30 | 17:00 | <u>Commercial and Business Users Constituency Meeting (CBUC)</u> | | Level 2, Function 2 |
| | | 14:30 | 17:00 | <u>Intellectual Property Interests Constituency Meeting (IPC)</u> | | Level 3 Ballroom A |
| | | 14:30 | 17:00 | <u>Internet Service and Connectivity Providers Constituency Meeting (ISP)</u> | | Level 2, Function 3 |
| | | 16:00 | 17:00 | Consumer Group | | Level 4, Room 3 |
| | | 18:00 | 19:00 | <u>Joint Session: At-Large and NCUC</u> | | Level 4, Function 1-2 |
| Wednesday 24 June 2009 | | | | | | |
| | | 8:00 | 12:30 | <u>GNSO Council Open Meeting</u> | ADOBE CONNECT: http://icann.na3.acrobat.com/gnsoc-sydney/ | Level 3, Ballroom A |
| | | 9:00 | 10:30 | <u>Workshop: Update Regarding ICANN's Whois Data Accuracy Study</u> | | Level 2 - Function 3 |
| | | 13:00 | 18:00 | <u>Workshop: New gTLDs (Trademarks/Malicious Behaviors)</u> | | Level 3, Ballroom B |
| | | 14:00 | 16:00 | <u>Workshop: Post-Expiration Domain Name Recovery</u> | ADOBE CONNECT http://icann.na3.acrobat.com/pednr/ | Level 2, Function 5-6 |
| | | 16:00 | 17:30 | <u>Workshop: Registrar Best Practices Regarding the UDRP</u> | | Level 2 - Function 3 |
| | | 18:30 | 22:00 | <u>GALA Event at Sydney's Overseas Passenger Terminal</u> | | |
| | | 22:00 | | <u>GALA After Party - Argyle Bar - hosted by AusRegistry</u> | | |
| Thursday 25 June 2009 | | | | | | |

| | | | | What | Who | Where |
|---------------------|--|-------|-------|-----------------------------------|-----|-----------------------|
| | | 8:00 | 12:00 | <u>Public Forum</u> | | Level 3, Ballroom A/B |
| | | 12:15 | 14:15 | GNSO Wrap-up (working lunch) | | Level 2, Function 2 |
| | | 14:30 | 18:00 | <u>Abuse of the DNS Forum</u> | | Level 3, Ballroom A/B |
| | | | | | | |
| Friday 26 June 2009 | | | | | | |
| | | 8:30 | 9:00 | <u>Board Committee Reports</u> | | Level 3, Ballroom A/B |
| | | 9:00 | 10:00 | <u>SO/AC Chair Reports</u> | | Level 3, Ballroom A/B |
| | | 10:30 | 13:30 | <u>Meeting of the ICANN Board</u> | | Level 3, Ballroom A/B |